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10 CFR2O1 -,

SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION
1. LICENSEE&LOCATION INSPE TED:,. Z 1C/IEGIONAL OFFICE

Stavola Asphalt Company .

P.O. Box 482 .- U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commisslon
Red Bank, New Jersey,0;701 ''.._~- Region 1, 475 Allondalo Road

i- King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406.1415REPORT Nos 2006-001 - ' __- .. - , -- r
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S) IUCENSE NUMBER(S) 'S. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION

030-33853 i 2'e20760O2 j February 17. 2006
ILICENSEE:

Tbe rnspection was an examination of the activitles conducted uncer your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance vwith te
Nuclear Regulatory CommissIon (N RC) rules and regulations and tho conditions of your licens. The Inspection consisted of selective examinations
of procedures and representative rocorcs, Intervleva wth personni3f, and observations by the inspector. The Inspection findings are as lollo*s:

Li 1. Based on the Inspoclcn flndings, no violations were Iden1ilUed.

2. Previous violation(s) dcsed. -. ' ' .

[I ~3.The violation(s), spocircally described to you by the inspector as nonclWed violations. are not being cited because 1hey were self
aIura MIo-[ ViMu%4we e nd conocMuve aCiO~n h15,t or 13 wilng taFtvn, annd tn renainingicnitsna In Ingt NRC; FEriorcernent Policy,

NUREO-o500, to esarcise discretion, wero sstisfled.

L Nion-Cad Violation(s) wastwere discussed Involving the following requIrement(s) and Corrective Action(s):
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[ji 4. During this Inspectlon Cmitflin of your activities, as diesaiDed below and/or abached, were In violation of NRC requirements and are
being cited. This formn is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be 6ubject tp posting In accordance wlth 10 CFR 19.11.

10 CFR 30.34 (i) raquires that each portablo gauge licensee shall use a minimum of two independent
physical controls that form tangible barriers to secure-portable gauges from unauthorized removal,
whenever portable gauges are not under tho control and constant surveillanco of the licensee.

- Contrary to the above, on February 17, 2006. the licensee did.not use a minimum of two Independent
physical controls that form tangible barriers to secure three portable gauges from unauthorized removal.
Specifically, the licensee routinely stores poitable gauges in a storage area locked with one lock. The
storage area is located in a building which is not locked at all times and is used as a common area for
employees who may not be authorized users of the gauges. The licensee also transports the portable
gauges In company owned open bed pick up trucks. The licensee described how they secure the
gauges in the vehicles in order to comply with 10 CFR 30.34,

Licansee's Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above.
*I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to tho Inspector will be taken to correct Ihe violations IdentifIed. This statement of
corrective actions Is made in accordan:e witn the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corroctive steps which will be Talen,
dale when tull compliance will be etchisvod). I understand that no furthorwdtten response to NRC will be roquired, unless specifically requested.
_ Title * Printed Name _ Signature Date
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